VAL R. REESE & ASSOCIATES, Inc. %
CONSULTING GEOLOGISTS ’
OIL - GAS - MINING
PHONE CHAFPEL 3-3568 LoBBY OF SIMMS BUILDING

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXico

December 14, 1959

Mr. Emery Arnold

New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Val R. Reese & Associates, Inc. have completed their Sperling
#1-30 well located in the NE/4 SE/4 Section 30, T-24N, R-6W, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico as a dual completion in the Gallup and
Dakota formations. The Gallup section in this well is oil productive
and the Dakota formation gas productive.

We are asking for a special test allowable of 600 barrels of oil
under New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission rule 504. The trans-
porter of said oil is to be McWood Corporation.

Further, the Gallup formation will be tested Thursday, December
17, 1959 and the Dakota formation tested Thursday, December 24, 1959
for packer leakage and initial potential purposes.

Very truly yours,
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